

Meeting Minutes 10/4/2016:

Meeting started at 5:10pm

Completed tasks:

- Andrew and Justin will be doing calculations for the inductor
- Justin will set up a tour with Avista
- Transcript & Specifications
  - Lyn will create the document
    - All students will review

Action Items:

- Dr.Johnson will check for email about Conductors
- Andrew will look into lead times for the conductors.
  - Asad will email suppliers
- Lyn will talk to Molly about the trip on Friday Oct.7,2016
- Snapshot
  - Content
  - Specifications
  - Description
  - Schematic
    - Justin will create
  - Platform
    - Andrew will into
- Getting budget number
  - Dr.Johnson will send an email to Molly and Lyn
- Andrew and Tanner will need to the Wiki seminar
  - Oct 18th will be a presentation in the scheduled senior design class
  - Oct 25th will be the seminar held outside of the scheduled senior design class

The meeting was adjourned at 5:55pm